From:Planning Work

Sent:09 Apr 2021 03:36:06

To:nevans@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK,

Subject:FW: Planning application

Attachments:image001.jpg, 1 Rose Cottage 1 App O.pdf, 1 Rose Cottage DAS O.pdf, CIL Questions 1 Rose
Cottage.pdf, W0583 001 O.pdf, W0583 002 A.pdf, image002.jpg,

Nicola Evans
Customer Service Advisor
e nevans@s-norfolk.gov.uk

E3 [ =]

From: Planning <Planning@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>

Sent: 09 April 2021 09:51

To: Planning Work <planningwork@southnorfolkcouncil.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: FW: Planning application

Please can this be set up as a Full planning application — fee to follow

From: Woods Design <mark@woods-design.co.uk>
Sent: 08 April 2021 16:18

To: Planning <Planning@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Subject: Planning application

FAQO Planning Department

Please find attached a full planning application, including drawings, to convert an existing residential outbuilding to residential holiday
accommodation .

Applicants:  Mr G Johnson
Address: 1 Rose Cottage
Darrow Green Road
DENTON
Norfolk
[P20 OBA

The applicant will contact you shortly to make payment of the planning _

[ trust the above 1s satisfactory to progress the application but please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information.

Kind regards

Mark Woods
Partner

Woods Design
Saxon House
The Street
Hempnall
Norfolk

NR15 2AD



T: 01508 498805
M: 07973 322359
E: mark(@woods-design.co.uk
W: www.woods-design.co.uk
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